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RE: Incident #NAPP2117330665
 
Tina,
 
Your request for an extension to December 17th, 2021 is approved.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Tina Huerta <Tina_Huerta@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:54 PM
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Artesia Regulatory <Artesia_Regulatory@eogresources.com>; Chase Settle
<Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Ashley
Bravo <Ashley_Bravo@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Crossroads AFX Federal 1 (nAPP2117330665) Characterization/Remediation
Plan Extension Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon,
 
Please find the Characterization/Remediation Plan Extension Request below. 
 
EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests an extension to December 17, 2021, for the
Characterization/Remediation Plan for the below listed location.  The historically impacted area was
located immediately adjacent to the production tanks, so in order to perform delineation activities
with machinery, the tanks had to be relocated.  Due to the amount of time required for planning and
performing the relocation of the tanks, and further delays due to the unseasonal amount of
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precipitation received in the area, the first delineation activities with machinery are scheduled to
occur on Wednesday, September 22, 2021. The environmental consultant performing the
remediation at this location believes this should provide enough time to complete the
Characterization of the site and develop the Remediation Plan, barring other unforeseen
circumstances such as the need for a core rig to complete delineation past the depths that normal
dirt moving machinery can reach.
 
Crossroads AFX Federal #1
30-041-20841
P-22-7S-35E
330 FSL & 990 FEL
Roosevelt County, NM
nAPP2117330665
 
Thank you,
 
 
Tina Huerta
Regulatory Specialist
Direct: 575.748.4168
Cell: 575.703.3121
Email: tina_huerta@eogresources.com

     Artesia Division
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